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Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)

From: Hernandez, Estevan @ Corpus Christi <Estevan.Hernandez@cbre.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 12:28 PM
To: Jonny F. Hipp (NCHD)
Subject: TDLR form Signature
Attachments: TDLR_Owner-Agent-Designation-Form-SPID.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, 
 
CHRISTUS Spohn leases the building located at 14202 S Padre Island Dr. Corpus ChrisƟ Tx. currently owned by Nueses Co 
Hospital District. CHRISTUS will begin renovaƟng the interior of the building and will require a TDLR inspecƟon aŌer 
compleƟon. 
 
AƩached is a TDLR Owner-Agent-DesignaƟon form requiring signature by the designated owners agent. Signing would 
allow me to: 
 
(1) submit project informaƟon changes; 
(2) request a waiver or variance; 
(3) make a request for inspecƟon; 
(4) communicate with the department on behalf of the owner about the registered project; 
(5) receive communicaƟons from a registered accessibility specialist; and 
(6) submit verificaƟon of correcƟons to a registered accessibility specialist and the department 
 
Please give me a call for further details on this form or project if you have any quesƟons, thank you. 
 
Cell: (361)-502-1807 
 
 
Estevan Hernandez | Associate Project Manager CBRE Healthcare Services | CHRISTUS Health C | +1 361 502 1807 
Estevan.Hernandez@cbre.com | www.cbre.com 
 
 
 
Facility Services Call Center: +1 844 223 4948 
 
Service Requests: ChristusCallCenter@cbre.com 
 
Lease AdministraƟon: ChristusLeaseAdministraƟon@cbre.com 
Details about the personal data CBRE collects and why, as well as your data privacy rights under applicable law, are 
available at CBRE – Privacy Policy.<hƩps://www.cbre.com/about/privacy-policy/policy-picker> 


